

ERIC DIMECH

WEB DEVELOPER

EXPERIENCE

Security & Systems Analyst | Australian Department of Foreign Affairs & Trade

SEPT 2017 - FEB 2019, DILI, EAST-TIMOR

- Refocused the Australian Embassy East-Timor risk management portfolio and emergency response protocol policy documents.
- Orchestrated table top emergency response exercises involving Australian Defence Force and Australian Federal Police.
- Frequently corresponded with the United Nations security committee regarding regional and national security concerns.

Community Liaison Officer | Australian Department of Foreign Affairs & Trade

MAR 2017 - SEPT 2017, DILI, EAST-TIMOR

- Accountable for direct diplomatic officer support, enhanced sustainable relationships with newly arrived officers through community engagement.
- Achieved the procurement of a complete overhaul on the Australian Missions community recreation center in East-Timor.

Marine Biologist | Conservation International

April 2016 - 2017, DILI, EAST-TIMOR

- Curated a public awareness campaign to protect red-listed Sea Turtles.
- Researched Dugong populations and lobbied to establish marine protection laws on habitats and fishing practices.

PROJECTS

TRAX | Lead Developer

OCT 2020, BrainStation CAPSTONE

Roller coaster credit tracking app. Completed within 10 days using React, Node, Express, Firebase Authorization and Realtime Database.

Zoom Who | Co-Developer

OCT 2020, BrainStation PAIR PROGRAMMING

Interactive guessing game designed in 24 hours using React, Node & Express.

BrainFlix | Lead Developer

SEPT 2020, BrainStation

Web app inspired by Youtube using React, Node & Express.

ericdimech@hotmail.com

416 897 9856

[LinkedIn.com/in/eric-dimech](https://www.linkedin.com/in/eric-dimech)

[Github.com/e-dimech](https://github.com/e-dimech)

SKILLS

React.js, JavaScript, CSS, SASS, HTML, Node.JS, Web Services API, Express.JS, Heroku, GitHub & Firebase.

PROFILE

My story is very unique from a career in marine biology and environmental science to working at a security desk in an overseas Australian embassy. Throughout my life I've always had a passion for technology and built my first website using Angelfire over 20 years ago. I want to join a team whose dedication to web development continues to inspire my dream of becoming a full-stack developer.

EDUCATION

BrainStation | Web Development Diploma

AUG 2020 - OCT 2020, TORONTO, ON

Royal Roads University | Bachelors in

Environmental Science
SEPT 2010 - SEPT 2011, VICTORIA, BC

Georgian College | Diploma in Environmental Technologies

SEPT 2007 - SEPT 2010, BARRIE, ON